

OFFICIAL JOURNAL
OF THE
HOUSE OF
REPRESENTATIVES
OF THE
STATE OF LOUISIANA

TWENTY-SECOND DAY'S PROCEEDINGS

Forty-fourth Regular Session of the Legislature
Under the Adoption of the
Constitution of 1974

House of Representatives
State Capitol
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Friday, April 13, 2018

The House of Representatives was called to order at 11:39 A.M., by the Honorable Taylor Barras, Speaker of the House of Representatives.

Morning Hour

ROLL CALL

The roll being called, the following members answered to their names:

PRESENT

Mr. Speaker	Falconer	LeBas
Abraham	Foil	Leger
Abramson	Franklin	Lyons
Amedee	Gaines	Mack
Anders	Garofalo	Marcelle
Armes	Gisclair	McFarland
Bacala	Glover	Miguez
Bagneris	Guinn	Miller, D.
Berthelot	Hall	Morris, Jay
Billiot	Harris, J.	Morris, Jim
Bouie	Harris, L.	Muscarello
Brass	Havard	Norton
Brown, C.	Hazel	Pearson
Brown, T.	Henry	Pierre
Carmody	Hensgens	Pope
Carpenter	Hilferty	Pugh
Carter, G.	Hodges	Pylant
Carter, R.	Hoffmann	Reynolds
Carter, S.	Hollis	Richard
Chaney	Horton	Schexnayder
Connick	Howard	Shadoin
Coussan	Hunter	Simon
Cox	Huval	Smith
Crews	Ivey	Stagni
Cromer	Jackson	Stokes
Danahay	Jefferson	Talbot
Davis	Jenkins	Thibaut
DeVillier	Johnson	Thomas
Duplessis	Jones	White
Dwight	Jordan	Wright

Edmonds	Landry, N.	Zeringue
Emerson	Landry, T.	
Total - 95		

The Speaker announced that there were 95 members present and a quorum.

Prayer

Prayer was offered by Rep. Jay Morris.

Pledge of Allegiance

Rep. Duplessis led the House in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.

Jim Hawthorne sang "*God Bless America*".

Reading of the Journal

On motion of Rep. White, the reading of the Journal was dispensed with.

On motion of Rep. White, the Journal of April 12, 2018, was adopted.

Petitions, Memorials, and Communications

The following petitions, memorials, and communications were received and read:

Message from the Senate

SENATE BILLS

April 13, 2018

To the Honorable Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed to inform your honorable body that the Senate has finally passed the following Senate Bills:

Senate Bill No. 548

Respectfully submitted,

GLENN A. KOEPP
Secretary of the Senate

**Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions
on First Reading**

The following Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions on first reading were taken up, read, and placed upon the calendar for their second reading:

SENATE BILL NO. 548—
BY SENATORS BOUDREAUX AND BARROW
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 15:244, relative to criminal procedure; to provide for a pretrial diversion program for current members and veterans of the military; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Jackson, the rules were suspended in order to take up and consider Introduction of Resolutions, House and House Concurrent at this time.

**Introduction of Resolutions,
House and House Concurrent**

The following members introduced the following entitled House and House Concurrent Resolutions, which were read the first time by their titles and placed upon the calendar for their second reading:

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 80—

BY REPRESENTATIVE JACKSON
A RESOLUTION

To commend Mrs. Lula Mae Harris for her many contributions as a teacher and to recognize Sunday, April 15, 2018, as Mrs. Lula Mae Harris Day in Louisiana.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Jackson, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was adopted.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 81—

BY REPRESENTATIVE FOIL
A RESOLUTION

To recognize Monday, April 16, 2018, as DASH Diet Day at the state capitol and to commend Louisiana State University's Pennington Biomedical Research Center for its contributions to the development of the DASH diet program.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Foil, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was adopted.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 82—

BY REPRESENTATIVES BARRAS, ABRAHAM, ABRAMSON, AMEDEE, ANDERS, ARMES, BACALA, BAGLEY, BAGNERIS, BERTHELOT, BILLIOT, BISHOP, BOUIE, BRASS, CHAD BROWN, TERRY BROWN, CARMODY, CARPENTER, GARY CARTER, ROBBY CARTER, STEVE CARTER, CHANEY, CONNICK, COUSSAN, COX, CREWS, CROMER, DANAHAY, DAVIS, DEVILLIER, DUPLESSIS, DWIGHT, EDMONDS, EMERSON, FALCONER, FOIL, FRANKLIN, GAINES, GAROFALO, GISCLAIR, GLOVER, GUINN, HALL, JIMMY HARRIS, LANCE HARRIS, HAVARD, HAZEL, HENRY, HENSGENS, HILFERTY, HILL, HODGES, HOFFMANN, HOLLIS, HORTON, HOWARD, HUNTER, HUVAL, IVEY, JACKSON, JAMES, JEFFERSON, JENKINS, JOHNSON, JONES, JORDAN, NANCY LANDRY, TERRY LANDRY, LEBAS, LEOPOLD, LYONS, MACK, MAGEE, MARCELLE, MARINO, MCFARLAND, MIGUEZ, DUSTIN MILLER, GREGORY MILLER, MORENO, JAY MORRIS, JIM MORRIS, MUSCARELLO, NORTON, PEARSON, PIERRE, POPE, PUGH, PYLANT, REYNOLDS, RICHARD, SCHEXNAYDER, SEABAUGH, SHADOIN, SIMON, SMITH, STAGNI, STEFANSKI, STOKES, TALBOT, THIBAUT, THOMAS, WHITE, WRIGHT, AND ZERINGUE

A RESOLUTION

To commend Walt Leger, III, speaker pro tempore of the House of Representatives, upon being named the 2018 Louisiana State University Young Alumnus of the Year and his induction into the LSU Alumni Association Hall of Distinction.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Barras, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was adopted.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 40—

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEGER
A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To memorialize the United States Congress to take such actions as are necessary to pass the Disability Integration Act of 2017.

Read by title.

Lies over under the rules.

**Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions on
Second Reading to be Referred**

The following Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions on second reading to be referred were taken up, read, and referred to committees, as follows:

SENATE BILL NO. 224—

BY SENATORS BARROW, MILKOVICH AND PEACOCK
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:262(A), relative to public schools; to require instruction on the patriotic customs of the United States, including the national motto; to require each public school governing authority to display the national motto in each building it uses and in each school under its jurisdiction; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Education.

SENATE BILL NO. 310—

BY SENATOR CLAITOR
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 17:3911(B)(4)(f), relative to the collection and reporting of certain data relative to students with an exceptionality; to provide relative to the failure of the Department of Education to comply with certain data collection and reporting requirements; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Education.

SENATE BILL NO. 364—

BY SENATORS WARD, ALARIO, BOUDREAUX, CARTER, CLAITOR, CORTEZ, DONAHUE, ERDEY, FANNIN, GATTI, HEWITT, JOHNS, LONG, LUNEAU, MARTINY, MILKOVICH, MILLS, MIZELL, PEACOCK, PERRY, GARY SMITH, JOHN SMITH, THOMPSON, WALSWORTH AND WHITE
AN ACT

To enact Part XIV of Chapter 26 of Title 17 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 17:3399.31 through 3399.37, relative to free expression on college campuses; to provide for the authority of the management boards of public postsecondary education institutions; to provide for the adoption of policies on free expression; to provide for definitions; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Education.

SENATE BILL NO. 427—

BY SENATOR CHABERT
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 36:4(Z), 41:1706(A)(2) and (4), and 1709(A), to enact Subpart D of Part II of Chapter 2 of Title 49 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 49:214.51 through 214.57, and to repeal Chapter 17 of Subtitle 1 of Title 30 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 30:2000.1 through 2000.12, and R.S. 36:359(J), relative to the transfer of the responsibilities of the Atchafalaya Basin Research and Promotion Board and the Atchafalaya Basin Program from the Department of Natural Resources to the Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority; to provide for the effect of such transfer on previously executed partnerships, memoranda of understanding, and cooperative endeavors; to provide for the transfer of all property; to provide

for the effect of the transfer on employees, legal proceedings, and contractual obligations; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Natural Resources and Environment.

SENATE BILL NO. 432—
BY SENATOR CHABERT

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 49:214.5.3(A)(1), relative to the coastal protection master plan; to require the Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority Board to develop a master plan, at a minimum, every six years; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Natural Resources and Environment.

SENATE BILL NO. 486—
BY SENATOR BARROW

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 47:463.196, relative to motor vehicles; to provide for the "Scotlandville Magnet High School" special prestige license plate; to provide for the creation, issuance, and design of such plate; to authorize adoption of rules and regulations; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public Works.

SENATE BILL NO. 493—
BY SENATOR LUNEAU

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 51:1787(A)(1)(a)(iv), 2455(A) and (D)(3), 2457(B)(3)(b) and (B)(3)(c), and 3121(C)(3)(b)(i) and (C)(4)(c), to enact R.S. 51: 2456(B)(1)(a)(iv) and (B)(1)(b)(iv), and to repeal Section 3 of Act No. 126 of the 2015 Regular Session of the Legislature and Section 2 of Act No. 28 of the 2016 First Extraordinary Session of the Legislature, relative to limitations on tax incentive rebate programs; to provide for issuance of rebate payments for certain tax incentive programs; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Ways and Means.

SENATE BILL NO. 497—
BY SENATOR CORTEZ

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 19:139(A) and (D), relative to the city of Lafayette and parish of Lafayette; to provide for the expropriation of certain property; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Civil Law and Procedure.

SENATE BILL NO. 543—
BY SENATOR LAMBERT

AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Civil Procedure Art. 3422, relative to small successions; to provide relative to court costs; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Civil Law and Procedure.

**Senate Concurrent Resolutions
Reported by Committee**

The following Senate Concurrent Resolutions reported by committee were taken up and acted upon as follows:

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 10—
BY SENATOR BARROW

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request the Department of Children and Family Services to study the feasibility of extending the age of foster care to twenty-one and to submit a report of its recommendations to the legislature no later than February 1, 2019.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Health and Welfare.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Health and Welfare to Original Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 10 by Senator Barrow

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, after line 30, insert the following:

"(10) The executive director of the Louisiana Chapter of the American Academy of Pediatrics, or his designee.

(11) The executive director of the Louisiana Partnership for Children and Families, or his designee."

On motion of Rep. Hoffmann, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Hoffmann, the resolution, as amended, was passed to its third reading.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 41—
BY SENATORS GARY SMITH, ALLAIN, CHABERT AND PRICE

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To memorialize the Congress of the United States to allow variances on certain projects regulated by the Clean Water Act and the Rivers and Harbors Act.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Natural Resources and Environment.

On motion of Rep. Bishop, the resolution was ordered passed to its third reading.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 55—
BY SENATOR BISHOP

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request the Louisiana Department of Insurance to assemble a task force to address the high automobile insurance rates in the state.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Insurance.

On motion of Rep. Talbot, the resolution was ordered passed to its third reading.

House Bills and Joint Resolutions on Second Reading Reported by Committee

The following House Bills and Joint Resolutions on second reading reported by committee were taken up and acted upon as follows:

HOUSE BILL NO. 62—
BY REPRESENTATIVE DWIGHT
AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Criminal Procedure Article 701(B)(2) and (D)(1)(introductory paragraph) and to enact Code of Criminal Procedure Article 701(D)(3), relative to the period of time within which trial is required to commence; to provide relative to the right to a speedy trial; to provide relative to motions filed by the defendant for a speedy trial; to authorize the suspension or the dismissal of a defendant's motion for speedy trial and suspension of the time period for commencement of trial under certain circumstances; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 62 by Representative Dwight

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 6, change "require" to "authorize the suspension or"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, delete line 20 in its entirety and insert the following:

"court may suspend, in accordance with Article 580, or dismiss the pending speedy trial motion. In addition, the period of time"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 21, change "shall" to "may"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 23, after "motion," delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 24 and 25 in their entirety

On motion of Rep. Mack, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Mack, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 81—
BY REPRESENTATIVE SMITH
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:34.9(I), (J), and (L) and 35.3(G)(1), (I), (K), and (M) and R.S. 46:1846(E) and to enact R.S. 14:2(B)(48), (49), and (50) and 79(A)(3)(d) and R.S. 46:1846(F), relative to domestic abuse; to provide relative to the crimes of domestic abuse, battery of a dating partner, and violations of protective orders; to provide relative to the penalties for battery of dating partner and domestic abuse battery when the acts involve burning, strangulation, or a pregnant victim or are committed near a child who is thirteen years of age or younger; to provide that the crime of battery of

a dating partner is a predicate offense for a second or subsequent offense of domestic abuse battery; to add certain violations of domestic abuse battery, battery of a dating partner, and violations of protective orders to the list of crimes of violence; to provide for the issuance of a Uniform Abuse Prevention Order when certain persons charged with a crime of violence are prohibited from communicating with the victim or the victim's family member; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported by substitute by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The substitute was read by title as follows:

HOUSE BILL NO. 896 (Substitute for House Bill No. 81 by Representative Smith)—
BY REPRESENTATIVES SMITH AND GLOVER
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:34.9(I), (J), (K), and (L) and 35.3(G)(1), (I), (K), (L), and (M) and R.S. 46:1846(A), (C), and (E) and to enact R.S. 14:2(B)(48), (49), and (50), 34.9(M), 35.3(N), and 79(A)(3)(d) and R.S. 46:1846(F), relative to domestic abuse; to provide relative to the crimes of domestic abuse, battery of a dating partner, and violations of protective orders; to provide relative to the penalties for battery of a dating partner and domestic abuse battery when the acts involve burning, strangulation, or a pregnant victim, or are committed near a child who is thirteen years of age or younger; to provide that the crime of battery of a dating partner is a predicate offense for a second or subsequent offense of domestic abuse battery; to add certain violations of domestic abuse battery, battery of a dating partner, and violations of protective orders to the list of crimes of violence; to prohibit persons convicted of certain violations of domestic abuse battery and battery of a dating partner from communicating with the victim or the victim's family member; to provide for the issuance of a Uniform Abuse Prevention Order when certain persons are prohibited from communicating with the victim or the victim's family member; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Mack, the substitute was adopted and became House Bill No. 896 by Rep. Smith, on behalf of the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice, as a substitute for House Bill No. 81 by Rep. Smith.

Under the rules, lies over in the same order of business.

HOUSE BILL NO. 105—
BY REPRESENTATIVE STOKES
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:3995(I), relative to charter school funding; to authorize certain Type 1 charter schools to act as their own local education agencies for funding purposes and statutory definitions; to provide conditions; to provide for effectiveness; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Education.

On motion of Rep. Nancy Landry, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 252—
BY REPRESENTATIVE CONNICK
AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Criminal Procedure Article 611(B) and to enact Code of Criminal Procedure Article 611(D), relative to venue for the prosecution of certain crimes; to

provide for venue for the prosecution of crimes involving the death of a human being and for the crimes of obstruction of justice and accessory after the fact; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 252 by Representative Connick

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 1, after "or" and before "where" insert "in the parish"

On motion of Rep. Mack, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Mack, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 275— BY REPRESENTATIVE JORDAN

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:43.5(A), (B), (C), (D), and (E) and to enact R.S. 14:43.5(F), relative to the crime of intentional exposure to the human immunodeficiency virus; to provide for the elements of the offense; to provide for definitions; to provide for affirmative defenses; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 275 by Representative Jordan

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, change "(D)(1)," to "(D),"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 7, change "(D)(1)," to "(D),"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, delete line 12 in its entirety and insert the following:

"through sexual contact without the knowing and lawful consent of the victim, if at the time of the exposure the infected person knew he was HIV positive."

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, delete line 15 in its entirety and insert the following:

"without the knowing and lawful consent of the victim, if at the time of the exposure the infected person knew he was HIV positive."

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, line 18, after "the offender" and before "has" insert "knows, at the time of the offense that he is HIV positive, and"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, delete lines 1 through 8 in their entirety and insert the following:

"D. For purposes of this Section, ~~the following words have the following meanings:~~

(1) "~~Means or contact~~" is defined as spitting, biting, stabbing with an AIDS contaminated object, or throwing of blood or other bodily substances. (2) "~~Police~~" "police officer" includes a commissioned police officer, sheriff, deputy sheriff, marshal, deputy marshal, correctional officer, constable, wildlife enforcement agent, and probation and parole officer. "Police officer" shall also include any licensed emergency medical services practitioner as defined by R.S. 40:1131 and any firefighter regularly employed by a fire department of any municipality, parish, or fire protection district of the state or any volunteer firefighter of the state."

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, line 17, after "gave" and before "consent" delete "advance"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 2, line 19, change "body" to "bodily"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 2, line 21, after "noninfectious" and before the period "." insert a comma "," and insert "and the accused disclosed his HIV-positive status to the victim"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 2, line 22, after "person" and before "took" insert "disclosed his HIV-positive status to the victim, and"

On motion of Rep. Mack, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Mack, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 307— BY REPRESENTATIVE THOMAS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 46:1844(W)(1)(a) and (b) and (3), to enact R.S. 44:3(J) and R.S. 46:1844(W)(5), and to repeal R.S. 44:3(A)(4)(d), relative to privacy of crime victims; to prohibit the disclosure of contact information; to provide relative to the duties of certain public officials; to provide for definitions; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on House and Governmental Affairs.

On motion of Rep. Danahay, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 357— BY REPRESENTATIVE MARCELLE

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 14:95.11, relative to the illegal carrying of weapons; to prohibit persons convicted of a hate crime under certain circumstances from possessing a firearm or carrying a concealed

weapon; to provide criminal penalties; to provide for exceptions; to define "firearm"; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 357 by Representative Marcelle

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 3, after "hate crime" and before "from" insert "under certain circumstances"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 11, after "R.S. 14:107.2" and before "to" insert a comma "," and insert "if the underlying offense for the hate crime is a felony."

On motion of Rep. Mack, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Mack, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 452—

BY REPRESENTATIVES DWIGHT AND COUSSAN
AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Criminal Procedure Article 899.2(B)(1), relative to administrative sanctions for certain violations of probation; to remove the prohibition of incarceration under certain circumstances; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

On motion of Rep. Mack, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 506—

BY REPRESENTATIVE JACKSON
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 22:1581(A), 1582(2), 1583, and 1584(A)(introductory paragraph) and to enact R.S. 22:1583.1, 1584.1, and 1584.2, relative to bail enforcement agents; to define key terms; to require licensure for bail enforcement agents; to establish licensure qualifications; to provide for prohibited or unauthorized acts; to establish penalties; to authorize licensure and filing fees; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported by substitute by the Committee on Insurance.

The substitute was read by title as follows:

HOUSE BILL NO. 897 (Substitute for House Bill No. 506 by Representative Jackson)—
BY REPRESENTATIVE JACKSON
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 22:1556(C) and (D) and to enact R.S. 22:1586, relative to bail enforcement agents; to authorize disciplinary actions for certain prohibited bail-related activities; to prohibit certain disciplinary actions based solely upon prohibited acts by bail enforcement agents or apprentices; to provide for liability; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Talbot, the substitute was adopted and became House Bill No. 897 by Rep. Jackson, on behalf of the Committee on Insurance, as a substitute for House Bill No. 506 by Rep. Jackson.

Under the rules, lies over in the same order of business.

HOUSE BILL NO. 511—

BY REPRESENTATIVE BACALA
AN ACT

To enact Part XII of Chapter 1 of Title 17 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 17:409.1 through 409.6, relative to terrorism in schools; to provide for legislative findings and purposes; to provide for definitions; to require the reporting of any threats of violence to appropriate law enforcement; to provide for mandatory mental health evaluations; to provide for safety measures; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported by substitute by the Committee on Education.

The substitute was read by title as follows:

HOUSE BILL NO. 898 (Substitute for House Bill No. 511 by Representative Bacala)—
BY REPRESENTATIVE BACALA
AN ACT

To enact Part XII of Chapter 1 of Title 17 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 17:409.1 through 409.6, and R.S. 17:3996(B)(45), relative to terrorism in schools; to provide for legislative findings and purposes; to provide for definitions; to require the reporting of any threats of violence to appropriate law enforcement; to provide for mandatory mental health evaluations; to provide for safety measures; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Nancy Landry, the substitute was adopted and became House Bill No. 898 by Rep. Bacala, on behalf of the Committee on Education, as a substitute for House Bill No. 511 by Rep. Bacala.

Under the rules, lies over in the same order of business.

HOUSE BILL NO. 567—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HILFERTY
AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Criminal Procedure Article 895(A)(13)(a), and R.S. 15:574.4.2(A)(1) and 574.8(B), relative to probation and parole; to provide relative to searches of persons on probation or parole; to provide relative to the requirement of certain warrants; to provide for conditions of probation and parole; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 567 by Representative Hilferty

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 3, after "15:574.4.2(A)(1)" delete the remainder of the line and insert "and 574.8(B),"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, at the beginning of line 4, delete "15:574.4.2(A)(2)(k),"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, delete lines 18 and 19 in their entirety and insert the following:

"his vehicle, or his personal effects, or any or all of them, at any time, by the probation ~~officer~~ or the parole officer assigned to him or by any probation or parole officer who is subsequently assigned or directed by the Department of Public Safety and Corrections to supervise the person, whether the assignment or directive is temporary or permanent, with or without a

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, at the end of line 20, insert "when the probation officer or"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, line 1, insert "the parole officer has reasonable suspicion to believe that the person who is on"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, line 2, insert "probation is engaged in or has been engaged in criminal activity."

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, line 4, after "R.S. 15:574.4.2(A)(1)" delete the remainder of the line and insert "and 574.8(B) are hereby amended"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 2, delete lines 13 through 25 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 3, delete line 22 in its entirety

On motion of Rep. Mack, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Mack, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 636—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HUNTER
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 22:35(A), relative to discrimination in insurance rating; to prohibit the use of postal zip codes for rate determinations; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Insurance.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Insurance to Original House Bill No. 636 by Representative Hunter

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 15, after "based" and before "upon" insert "solely"

On motion of Rep. Talbot, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Talbot, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 702—

BY REPRESENTATIVE BOUIE
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:95(K), relative to the carrying of concealed weapons; to provide relative to the crime of illegal carrying of weapons; to provide for exceptions for certain former members of the legislature; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

On motion of Rep. Mack, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 746—

BY REPRESENTATIVE GARY CARTER
AN ACT

To repeal R.S. 17:3.1(F), relative to the State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education; to repeal the requirement that the state board meet quarterly in New Orleans relative to the Recovery School District; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Education.

On motion of Rep. Nancy Landry, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 752—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HUVAL
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 22:855(B)(2)(d) and to enact R.S. 22:855(B)(2)(e), relative to requests for automobile insurance premium quotes; to provide for motor vehicle reports; to provide for payment of costs; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Insurance.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Insurance to Original House Bill No. 752 by Representative Huval

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, at the end of line 16, delete "personal lines"

On motion of Rep. Talbot, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Talbot, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 756—

BY REPRESENTATIVE DWIGHT
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 22:2062(A)(1) and (2), relative to claims paid by the Louisiana Insurance Guaranty Association; to require the exhaustion of coverage under an uninsured or underinsured motorist policy; to provide for a reduction in the amount payable on a claim; to provide for applicability; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Insurance.

On motion of Rep. Talbot, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 769—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HAVARD
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:402(G) and to enact R.S. 15:1352(A)(66), relative to contraband at penal institutions; to increase penalties for the crime which prohibits persons from introducing, possessing, or sending contraband into or from any state correctional institution or municipal or parish jail; to provide relative to the sentence imposed upon an offender who is incarcerated at the time of the offense; to provide relative to racketeering activity; to add the crime which prohibits persons from introducing, possessing, or sending contraband into or from any state correctional institution or municipal or parish jail to the definition of "racketeering activity"; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

On motion of Rep. Mack, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 775—

BY REPRESENTATIVE DAVIS
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 22:1874(A)(5) and R.S. 46:460.62, relative to the reimbursement of contracted healthcare providers; to provide for payment to a new provider in a contracted network of providers; to provide for recovery of certain amounts upon denial of an application for credentialing; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Insurance.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Insurance to Original House Bill No. 775 by Representative Davis

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "R.S. 22:1874(A)(5)" and before the comma "," insert "and R.S. 46:460.62"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, after line 7, add the following:

"Section 2. R.S. 46:460.62 is hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:

§460.62. Interim credentialing requirements

A. Under certain circumstances and when the provisions of this Subsection are met, a managed care organization contracting with a group of ~~physicians~~ healthcare providers that bills a managed care organization utilizing a group identification number, such as the group federal tax identification number or the group National Provider Identifier as set forth in 45 CFR 162.402 et seq., shall pay the contracted reimbursement rate of the ~~physician~~ provider group for covered ~~health care~~ healthcare services rendered by a new ~~physician~~ provider to the group without ~~health care~~ healthcare provider credentialing as described in this Subpart. This provision shall apply in either of the following circumstances:

(1) When the new ~~physician~~ provider has already been credentialed by the managed care organization, and the ~~physician's~~ provider's credentialing is still active with the managed care organization.

(2) When the managed care organization has received the required credentialing application that is correctly and fully completed and information, including proof of active hospital privileges from the new ~~physician~~ provider, and the managed care organization has not notified the ~~physician~~ provider group that credentialing of the new ~~physician~~ provider has been denied.

B. A managed care organization shall comply with the provisions of Subsection A of this Section no later than thirty days after receipt of a written request from the ~~physician~~ provider group.

C. Compliance by a managed care organization with the provisions of Subsection A of this Section shall not be construed to mean that a ~~physician~~ provider has been credentialed by the managed care organization, or the managed care organization shall be required to list the ~~physician~~ provider in a directory of contracted ~~physicians~~ healthcare providers.

D. If, after compliance with Subsection A of this Section, a managed care organization completes the credentialing process on the new ~~physician~~ provider and determines the ~~physician~~ provider does not meet the managed care organization's credentialing requirements, the managed care organization may recover from the ~~physician~~ provider or the ~~physician~~ provider group an amount equal to the difference between appropriate payments for in-network benefits and out-of-network benefits, ~~provided that if the managed care organization has notified the applicant physician provider of the adverse determination and provided that the prepaid entity has initiated action regarding such the recovery within thirty days of the adverse determination.~~

On motion of Rep. Talbot, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Talbot, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 787—

BY REPRESENTATIVES JAMES, BAGNERIS, MARCELLE, AND NORTON

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 14:134.2.1, relative to malfeasance in office; to prohibit the intentional falsification of reports or records related to the investigation of a complaint or criminal activity; to provide for definitions; to provide for criminal penalties; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

On motion of Rep. Mack, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 796—
BY REPRESENTATIVE LANCE HARRIS
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:7(6)(a)(i), 15, and 3991(E)(5), to enact R.S. 17:7(6)(h) and (i) and 3996(B)(45), and to repeal R.S. 17:3974, relative to the certification and employment in schools of certain persons; to prohibit public and nonpublic schools from hiring persons convicted of felony offenses as teachers or substitute teachers; to prohibit such schools from hiring persons as teachers or substitute teachers who submitted certain fraudulent documentation or facilitated cheating on state assessments; to provide exceptions; to authorize the State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education to issue teaching certificates and other teaching authorization to such persons under certain circumstances; to provide for the assessment of civil fines against public school boards who hire certain persons; to increase the penalties for violations relative to reporting convictions or pleas; to require the State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education to promulgate rules and regulations to establish a process for issuing a teaching authorization to persons seeking employment in certain schools; to provide for effectiveness; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Education.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Education to Original House Bill No. 796 by Representative Lance Harris

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 10, after "for the" delete the remainder of the line and on line 11, delete "minimum foundation program funds to" and insert "assessment of civil fines against"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 15, between "R.S. 15:587.1(C)" and "who has" delete "or" and insert a comma " , "

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 17, between "authorization" and "if" insert a comma " , " and "or who has been found to have facilitated cheating on any state assessment as determined by the board"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, delete line 20, and insert "conviction, the date of entry of his plea of nolo contendere, the submission of fraudulent documentation, or the facilitation of cheating."

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 3, line 24, change "crime" to "felony"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 3, at the end of line 24, delete "or" and insert a comma " , "

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 3, at the end of line 27, insert a comma " , " and "or who has been found to have facilitated cheating on any state assessment as determined by the board"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 6, line 24, between "A" and "who" change "person" to "teacher or substitute teacher"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 6, after line 28, insert the following:

"(3) A school employee other than a teacher or substitute teacher who fails to report a conviction or plea of guilty or nolo contendere of any criminal offense listed in R.S. 15:587.1(C)(1) shall be fined not more than five hundred dollars or imprisoned for not more than six months, with or without hard labor, or both."

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 7, delete lines 1 through 13 in their entirety and insert the following:

"F. The state Department of Education may assess a civil fine against a city, parish, or other local public school board, equal to the average yearly compensation for a public school teacher inclusive of salary and benefits, that employs a teacher or a substitute teacher who has been convicted of or pled nolo contendere to any felony offense and whose application to teach was not approved by the State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education or for whom criminal records were not requested by the school board. The department shall report any such instances of fee assessments to the House Committee on Education and the Senate Committee on Education within thirty days of such assessment. Civil fines collected pursuant to the provisions of this Section shall be deposited immediately into the state treasury. The State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education shall promulgate rules in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act for implementation of this Subsection."

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 8, line 6, change "crime" to "felony"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 8, line 7, between "or" and "has" insert "who"

On motion of Rep. Nancy Landry, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Nancy Landry, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 810—
BY REPRESENTATIVES CHANEY AND ANDERS
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 42:1123(18)(a), relative to ethics; to allow a physician who serves on the board of a hospital service district in certain parishes to be employed by the hospital over which the board exercises jurisdiction; to require recusal under certain circumstances; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on House and Governmental Affairs.

On motion of Rep. Danahay, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 817—
BY REPRESENTATIVE JAMES

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 15:827(A)(8), relative to the Department of Public Safety and Corrections; to provide for the collection of data and information relative to inmates participating in any program that offers the inmate compensation for services or work performed, on-the-job training, or industry certification; to require the Department of Public Safety and Corrections to annually report the information and data collected to the legislature; to provide for the information to be collected and reported; to authorize the department to adopt any rules or regulations necessary to establish the system for collecting and reporting the information and data; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 817 by Representative James

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 8, change "January" to "July"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, at the end of line 18, insert the following:

"The information shall also include the amount of funds deposited into and disbursed from the Department of Public Safety and Corrections, Prison Enterprises Fund."

On motion of Rep. Mack, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Mack, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 824—
BY REPRESENTATIVE TALBOT

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 22:1880(C)(introductory paragraph) and (1), to enact R.S. 22:1880.1, and to repeal R.S. 22:1880(C)(4), relative to balance billing facility disclosure requirements; to require a healthcare facility to provide a notice to insureds of possible balance billing for services provided at a healthcare facility; to require the posting of potential facility charges; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Insurance.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Insurance to Original House Bill No. 824 by Representative Talbot

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "reenact" delete the remainder of the line and insert in lieu thereof "R.S. 22:1880(C)(introductory paragraph) and (1), to enact R.S. 22:1880.1, and to repeal R.S. 22:1880(C)(4), relative to"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 4, delete "list of out-of-network providers to a patient; to require"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 6, delete "information on the facility's website" and insert in lieu thereof "potential facility charges"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 9, change "R.S. 22:1880(C) and (E)" to "R.S. 22:1880(C)(introductory paragraph) and (1)"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, at the beginning of line 10, change "22:1880(F)" to "22:1880.1"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 1, line 13, after "facility" delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 14 through 19 in their entirety and insert in lieu thereof the following:

"shall do all of the following:

(1) Provide a written notice to an enrollee or insured at the first registration contact with the enrollee or insured at the healthcare facility regarding nonemergency services. A copy of the written notice shall be signed by the enrollee or insured and be maintained by the healthcare facility. The written notice shall regarding nonemergency services to a patient whenever a healthcare facility provides a notice of privacy practices pursuant to 45 CFR 164.520 to a patient for whom the healthcare facility has knowledge that a contract with a health insurance issuer is effective or upon the request of the patient. The written notice shall be signed by the patient and disclose all of the following items:"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

Delete pages 2 through 5 in their entirety and insert in lieu thereof the following:

** * *

§1880.1. Provider-based entity disclosure

If a facility meets the definition of a provider-based entity, as defined by 42 CFR 413.65, and the facility is located off of the main hospital campus, the facility shall publicly post a notice to every patient disclosing the following:

(1) That the enrollee or insured is receiving services in a hospital-based outpatient facility where the facility provides the use of the facility, medical, or technical equipment, supplies, staff, and services.

(2) That depending on the enrollee's or insured's health insurance benefit plan and the actual services furnished by the facility, the patient may receive a facility charge billed separately from the physician that covers the fees for the use of the facility, medical, or technical equipment, supplies, staff, and services.

Section 2. R.S. 22:1880(C)(4) is hereby repealed in its entirety."

On motion of Rep. Talbot, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Talbot, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 875—

BY REPRESENTATIVE TALBOT

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 22:1873(B)(4) and 1879(B)(3), to enact Subpart A-2 of Part III of Chapter 4 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 22:1020.1 through 1020.6, and to repeal R.S. 22:1019.2(B)(4), relative to health insurance network provider directories; to provide for the content of a directory; to require the directory to be electronically searchable and publicly accessible; to require continuous review and updating; to set a time period for updates after certain events; to provide for the reporting of inaccurate information; to provide for investigations for compliance; to authorize an assessment on investigated insurers to pay for the costs of investigations; to provide for penalties; to limit liability; to provide for applicability; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Insurance.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Insurance to Original House Bill No. 875 by Representative Talbot

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 10, after "investigations;" and before "to provide" insert "to provide for penalties; to limit liability; to provide for applicability;"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, line 28, change "five" to "fifteen"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 4, line 2, change "four" to "ten"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 4, at the beginning of line 3, change "contract" to "credentialing"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 4, line 5, change "four" to "ten"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 4, line 6, change "contract" to "credentialing"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 4, at the end of line 20, insert a semicolon ";" and "penalties; applicability"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 5, between lines 5 and 6, insert the following:

"D. Except as otherwise provided in Subsection F of this Section, the Department of Insurance may promulgate rules and regulations to provide for civil fines payable by a health insurance issuer not to exceed five hundred dollars for each act of violation of the requirements of this Subpart, not to exceed an aggregate fine of fifty thousand dollars. For purposes of this Subsection, "act of violation" is limited to an intentional act or an act of gross negligence.

E.(1) A health insurance issuer shall not be responsible for information that is inaccurately submitted or not submitted by healthcare providers as stated in their contract.

(2) The penalties provided for in this Section shall be the exclusive remedy for any violations and there shall be no independent cause of action by any person based upon a violation or other information reported.

F. The provisions of this Subpart shall apply to the Office of Group Benefits; however, the commissioner of insurance shall not levy an assessment or fine against the Office of Group Benefits. If the commissioner of insurance concludes that the Office of Group Benefits has violated this Subpart, the commissioner of insurance shall notify the commissioner of administration in writing within thirty days of the violation."

On motion of Rep. Talbot, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Talbot, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 894 (Substitute for House Bill No. 517 by Representative Schexnayder)—

BY REPRESENTATIVE SCHEXNAYDER

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 40:1281.12, relative to community water systems; to require community water systems to establish and maintain records of complaints; to require training in compliance and management in certain instances; to provide for duties of the state health officer with respect to regulation of community water systems; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Hoffmann, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 895 (Substitute for House Bill No. 575 by Representative Norton)—

BY REPRESENTATIVE NORTON

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 17:280.1 and 3399.16, relative to instruction in school safety in public schools and public postsecondary education institutions; to require school officials and campus security officers to provide information to students regarding potential threats to school safety exhibited through online content; to provide for elements to be included in such instruction; to provide a process for students to report online content deemed potentially dangerous; to provide for confidentiality of personal information about students who report such matters; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Nancy Landry, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

**Senate Instruments on Second Reading
Returned from the Legislative Bureau**

The following Senate Instruments on second reading, returned from the Legislative Bureau, were taken up and acted upon as follows:

SENATE BILL NO. 157—
BY SENATOR LAMBERT

AN ACT

To authorize and provide for the transfer of certain state property; to authorize the transfer of certain state property in Ascension Parish; to provide for the property description; to provide for reservation of mineral rights; to provide terms and conditions; to provide an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Natural Resources and Environment.

Reported without amendments by the Legislative Bureau.

On motion of Rep. Bishop, the bill was ordered passed to its third reading.

SENATE BILL NO. 210—
BY SENATOR GATTI

AN ACT

To authorize and provide for the transfer of certain state property; to authorize the transfer of certain state property in Webster Parish; to provide for the property description; to provide for reservation of mineral rights; to provide terms and conditions; to provide an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Natural Resources and Environment.

Reported without amendments by the Legislative Bureau.

On motion of Rep. Bishop, the bill was ordered passed to its third reading.

SENATE BILL NO. 249—
BY SENATOR ALLAIN

AN ACT

To authorize and provide for the transfer of certain state property; to authorize the transfer of certain state property in St. Mary Parish; to provide for the property description; to provide for reservation of mineral rights; to provide terms and conditions; to provide an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Natural Resources and Environment.

Reported without amendments by the Legislative Bureau.

On motion of Rep. Bishop, the bill was ordered passed to its third reading.

SENATE BILL NO. 327—
BY SENATOR LAMBERT

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 56:325(B)(4) and 325.1(C)(1) and (2)(a) and (c) and to enact R.S. 56:325.1(A)(4), relative to possession limits for recreational fishing; to remove a sunset provision for possession limits for largemouth bass and spotted bass taken in saltwater areas of the state; to provide for a possession limit for red drum and spotted sea trout taken in saltwater areas of the state; to provide for violations of certain possession limits; to provide for certain fines; to provide terms, conditions, and requirements; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Natural Resources and Environment.

Reported without amendments by the Legislative Bureau.

On motion of Rep. Bishop, the bill was ordered passed to its third reading.

SENATE BILL NO. 344—
BY SENATOR GATTI

AN ACT

To authorize and provide for the transfer of certain state property; to authorize the transfer of certain state property in Webster Parish; to provide for the property description; to provide for reservation of mineral rights; to provide terms and conditions; to provide an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Natural Resources and Environment.

Reported without amendments by the Legislative Bureau.

On motion of Rep. Bishop, the bill was ordered passed to its third reading.

House Bills and Joint Resolutions on Third Reading and Final Passage

The following House Bills and Joint Resolutions on third reading and final passage were taken up and acted upon as follows:

HOUSE BILL NO. 56—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HOFFMANN
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:91.8(C), (D), and (G)(1)(c), (d), and (e) and (7), relative to the unlawful sale, purchase, or possession of tobacco, alternative nicotine product, or vapor product; to provide relative to the signs required to be displayed at the point of purchase or on the vending machine of any tobacco product, alternative nicotine product, or vapor product; to require the displayed sign to include information about the Louisiana Tobacco Quitline; to make technical corrections to citations; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Pierre, on behalf of the Legislative Bureau, sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Pierre on behalf of the Legislative Bureau to Engrossed House Bill No. 56 by Representative Hoffmann

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 4, following "notice" and before "that" delete "1"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, delete line 14 in its entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, line 1, following "non" and before "combustible" delete "1"

On motion of Rep. Pierre, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Hoffmann sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Hoffmann to Engrossed House Bill No. 56 by Representative Hoffmann

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 4, after "notice" and before "that" delete the comma " , "

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, delete line 14 in its entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 15, after "notice" and before "that" delete the comma " , "

On motion of Rep. Hoffmann, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Hoffmann moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Garofalo	Mack
Abraham	Gisclair	Magee
Amedee	Guinn	Marcelle
Anders	Hall	McFarland
Armes	Harris, J.	Miguez
Bacala	Harris, L.	Morris, Jim
Bagneris	Havard	Muscarello
Berthelot	Hazel	Pearson
Billiot	Henry	Pierre
Bouie	Hensgens	Pope
Brown, T.	Hilferty	Pugh
Carmody	Hodges	Pylant
Carpenter	Hoffmann	Reynolds
Carter, G.	Horton	Richard
Carter, R.	Howard	Schexnayder
Carter, S.	Hunter	Seabaugh
Chaney	Huval	Shadoin
Coussan	Ivey	Simon
Cox	Jackson	Smith
Crews	Jefferson	Stagni
Davis	Jenkins	Stokes
DeVillier	Johnson	Talbot
Duplessis	Jones	Thomas
Edmonds	Jordan	White
Falconer	Landry, N.	Wright
Foil	Landry, T.	Zeringue
Franklin	LeBas	
Gaines	Lyons	

Total - 82

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Abramson	Dwight	Marino
Bagley	Emerson	Miller, D.
Bishop	Glover	Miller, G.
Brass	Hill	Morris, Jay
Brown, C.	Hollis	Norton
Connick	James	Stefanski

Cromer	Leger	Thibaut
Danahay	Leopold	
Total - 23		

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Hoffmann moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 73—

BY REPRESENTATIVE BACALA
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 13:2590(A)(introductory paragraph), (B) and (C) and 3921 and to enact R.S. 13:2590(D), relative to collection of costs or fees; to provide relative to processing fees prior to payment to a creditor; to provide relative to fees collected by constables of justice of the peace courts; to provide for the use of such fees; to provide with respect to the seizure of creditor; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Pierre, on behalf of the Legislative Bureau, sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Pierre on behalf of the Legislative Bureau to Engrossed House Bill No. 73 by Representative Bacala

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 14, change "such" to "the"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 16, change "such" to "the"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, line 9, change "B" to "C of this Section"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 3, line 12, delete " * * "

On motion of Rep. Pierre, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Bacala moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Falconer	Lyons
Abraham	Foil	Mack
Abramson	Franklin	Magee
Amedee	Gaines	Marcelle
Anders	Garofalo	McFarland
Armes	Glover	Miguez
Bacala	Guinn	Morris, Jay
Bagneris	Hall	Morris, Jim
Berthelot	Harris, J.	Muscarello
Billiot	Harris, L.	Pearson
Bouie	Havard	Pierre
Brass	Hazel	Pope

Page 14 HOUSE

22nd Day's Proceedings - April 13, 2018

Brown, C.	Henry	Pugh
Brown, T.	Hensgens	Pylant
Carmody	Hilferty	Reynolds
Carpenter	Hoffmann	Richard
Carter, G.	Horton	Schexnayder
Carter, R.	Howard	Seabaugh
Carter, S.	Hunter	Shadoin
Chaney	Huval	Simon
Coussan	Ivey	Smith
Cox	Jefferson	Stagni
Crews	Jenkins	Stokes
Cromer	Johnson	Talbot
Davis	Jones	Thibaut
DeVillier	Jordan	Thomas
Duplessis	Landry, N.	White
Edmonds	Landry, T.	Wright
Emerson	LeBas	Zeringue

Total - 87

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Bagley	Hill	Leopold
Bishop	Hodges	Marino
Connick	Hollis	Miller, D.
Danahay	Jackson	Miller, G.
Dwight	James	Norton
Gisclair	Leger	Stefanski

Total - 18

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Bacala moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 96—
BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARD
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 47:338.54.1, relative to sales and use taxes levied in Lafourche Parish; to provide relative to the authority of Sales Tax District No. 4 of Lafourche Parish to levy a tax subject to approval by the voters; to provide relative to applicability of combined rate limitations; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Pierre, on behalf of the Legislative Bureau, sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Pierre on behalf of the Legislative Bureau to Engrossed House Bill No. 96 by Representative Richard

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 19, change "33:338.54" to "47:338.54"

On motion of Rep. Pierre, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Richard moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Falconer	LeBas
Abraham	Foil	Lyons

Abramson	Franklin	Mack
Amedee	Gaines	Magee
Anders	Garofalo	Marcelle
Armes	Gisclair	McFarland
Bacala	Glover	Miguez
Bagneris	Guinn	Morris, Jay
Berthelot	Harris, J.	Morris, Jim
Billiot	Harris, L.	Muscarello
Bouie	Havard	Pearson
Brass	Hazel	Pierre
Brown, C.	Henry	Pope
Brown, T.	Hensgens	Pugh
Carmody	Hilferty	Pylant
Carpenter	Hodges	Reynolds
Carter, G.	Hoffmann	Richard
Carter, R.	Hollis	Schexnayder
Carter, S.	Horton	Shadoin
Chaney	Howard	Smith
Coussan	Hunter	Stagni
Cox	Huval	Stokes
Crews	Ivey	Talbot
Cromer	Jackson	Thibaut
Davis	Jefferson	Thomas
DeVillier	Jenkins	White
Duplessis	Johnson	Wright
Dwight	Jones	Zeringue
Edmonds	Jordan	
Emerson	Landry, T.	

Total - 88

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Bagley	James	Miller, G.
Bishop	Landry, N.	Norton
Connick	Leger	Seabaugh
Danahay	Leopold	Simon
Hall	Marino	Stefanski
Hill	Miller, D.	

Total - 17

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Richard moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 135—
BY REPRESENTATIVE DWIGHT
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 26:79 and 279, relative to application for state and local alcohol permits; to provide relative to permits not issued; to provide relative to the waiving of state application fees or credits for such fees; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Dwight moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Foil	LeBas
Abraham	Franklin	Lyons
Abramson	Gaines	Mack
Amedee	Garofalo	Magee

Anders	Gisclair	Marcelle
Armes	Glover	McFarland
Bacala	Guinn	Miguez
Bagneris	Hall	Morris, Jay
Berthelot	Harris, J.	Morris, Jim
Billiot	Harris, L.	Muscarello
Bouie	Havard	Pearson
Brass	Hazel	Pierre
Brown, C.	Henry	Pope
Brown, T.	Hensgens	Pugh
Carmody	Hilferty	Pylant
Carpenter	Hodges	Reynolds
Carter, G.	Hoffmann	Richard
Carter, R.	Hollis	Schexnayder
Carter, S.	Horton	Seabaugh
Chaney	Howard	Shadoin
Coussan	Hunter	Simon
Cox	Huval	Smith
Crews	Ivey	Stagni
Cromer	Jackson	Stokes
Davis	Jefferson	Talbot
DeVillier	Jenkins	Thibaut
Duplessis	Johnson	Thomas
Dwight	Jones	White
Edmonds	Jordan	Wright
Emerson	Landry, N.	Zeringue
Falconer	Landry, T.	
Total - 92		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Bagley	James	Miller, G.
Bishop	Leger	Norton
Connick	Leopold	Stefanski
Danahay	Marino	
Hill	Miller, D.	
Total - 13		

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Dwight moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 239—
BY REPRESENTATIVE PIERRE
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 26:901(31), relative to the regulation of tobacco products; to provide for the definition of "vapor product"; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Pierre moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Foil	Lyons
Abraham	Franklin	Mack
Amedee	Gaines	Magee
Anders	Garofalo	Marcelle
Armes	Gisclair	McFarland
Bacala	Glover	Miguez
Bagneris	Guinn	Morris, Jay

Berthelot	Hall	Morris, Jim
Billiot	Harris, J.	Muscarello
Bouie	Harris, L.	Pearson
Brass	Havard	Pierre
Brown, C.	Hazel	Pope
Brown, T.	Henry	Pugh
Carmody	Hensgens	Pylant
Carpenter	Hilferty	Reynolds
Carter, G.	Hodges	Richard
Carter, R.	Hoffmann	Schexnayder
Carter, S.	Hollis	Shadoin
Chaney	Howard	Simon
Coussan	Hunter	Smith
Cox	Huval	Stagni
Crews	Ivey	Stokes
Cromer	Jackson	Talbot
Davis	Jefferson	Thibaut
DeVillier	Jenkins	Thomas
Duplessis	Johnson	White
Dwight	Jones	Wright
Edmonds	Jordan	Zeringue
Emerson	Landry, T.	
Falconer	LeBas	
Total - 88		

NAYS

Horton
Total - 1

ABSENT

Abramson	James	Miller, G.
Bagley	Landry, N.	Norton
Bishop	Leger	Seabaugh
Connick	Leopold	Stefanski
Danahay	Marino	
Hill	Miller, D.	
Total - 16		

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Pierre moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 292—
BY REPRESENTATIVE AMEDEE
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 15:284, relative to criminal trial procedure; to require the use of facility dogs in certain circumstances; to authorize the court to allow facility dogs in other circumstances; to provide notice to the court regarding the use of facility dogs; to provide for jury instructions; to provide for definitions; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Amedee moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Foil	Lyons
Abraham	Franklin	Mack
Amedee	Gaines	Magee
Anders	Garofalo	Marcelle
Armes	Gisclair	McFarland
Bacala	Guinn	Miguez

Bagneris	Hall	Morris, Jay
Berthelot	Harris, J.	Morris, Jim
Billiot	Harris, L.	Muscarello
Bouie	Havard	Norton
Brass	Hazel	Pearson
Brown, C.	Henry	Pierre
Brown, T.	Hensgens	Pope
Carmody	Hilferty	Pugh
Carpenter	Hodges	Pylant
Carter, G.	Hoffmann	Richard
Carter, R.	Hollis	Schexnayder
Carter, S.	Horton	Seabaugh
Chaney	Howard	Shadoin
Coussan	Hunter	Simon
Cox	Huval	Smith
Crews	Ivey	Stagni
Cromer	Jackson	Stokes
Danahay	Jefferson	Talbot
Davis	Jenkins	Thibaut
DeVillier	Johnson	Thomas
Duplessis	Jones	White
Dwight	Jordan	Wright
Edmonds	Landry, N.	Zeringue
Emerson	Landry, T.	
Falconer	LeBas	

Total - 91

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Abramson	Hill	Miller, D.
Bagley	James	Miller, G.
Bishop	Leger	Reynolds
Connick	Leopold	Stefanski
Glover	Marino	

Total - 14

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Amedee moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on her own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 358—
BY REPRESENTATIVES FOIL AND HODGES
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 9:2793.8, R.S. 23:893, R.S. 29:733(C)(Article 6), and R.S. 33:4712.18(A)(3), and to enact R.S. 29:735.4 and R.S. 42:1102(18)(b)(iii), relative to emergency preparedness and disaster management; to provide relative to the Emergency Management Assistance Compact; to provide for a registry of volunteers for disaster or emergency response; to provide for credentials of volunteers; to provide for definitions; to provide for background checks; to provide a limitation of liability for volunteers; to provide relative to leave from employment; to provide for applicability; to provide limitations; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Motion

On motion of Rep. Foil, the bill was returned to the calendar.

Notice of Intention to Call

Pursuant to House Rule No. 8.20(A), Rep. Foil gave notice of his intention to call House Bill No. 358 from the calendar on Wednesday, April 18, 2018.

HOUSE BILL NO. 388—
BY REPRESENTATIVES HODGES AND FOIL
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 9:2793.8, R.S. 23:893, R.S. 29:733(C)(Article 6), and R.S. 33:4712.18(A)(3), and to enact R.S. 29:735.4 and R.S. 42:1102(18)(b)(iii), relative to emergency preparedness and disaster management; to provide relative to the Emergency Management Assistance Compact; to provide for a registry of volunteers for disaster or emergency response; to provide for credentials of volunteers; to provide for definitions; to provide for background checks; to provide a limitation of liability for volunteers; to provide relative to leave from employment; to provide for applicability; to provide limitations; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Motion

On motion of Rep. Hodges, the bill was returned to the calendar.

Notice of Intention to Call

Pursuant to House Rule No. 8.20(A), Rep. Hodges gave notice of her intention to call House Bill No. 388 from the calendar on Wednesday, April 18, 2018.

HOUSE BILL NO. 516—
BY REPRESENTATIVE GUINN
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 33:3819(H), relative to waterworks districts in Jefferson Davis Parish; to provide with respect to the per diem paid to members of the board of commissioners; to provide with respect to requirements for changing such per diem; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Guinn moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Franklin	Lyons
Abraham	Gaines	Mack
Amedee	Garofalo	Magee
Anders	Gisclair	Marcelle
Armes	Glover	McFarland
Bacala	Guinn	Miguez
Berthelot	Hall	Morris, Jay
Billiot	Harris, J.	Muscarello
Bouie	Harris, L.	Norton
Brass	Havard	Pearson
Brown, C.	Hazel	Pierre
Brown, T.	Henry	Pope
Carmody	Hensgens	Pugh
Carpenter	Hilferty	Pylant
Carter, G.	Hodges	Reynolds
Carter, R.	Hoffmann	Richard
Carter, S.	Hollis	Schexnayder
Chaney	Howard	Shadoin
Coussan	Hunter	Simon
Crews	Huval	Smith
Danahay	Ivey	Stagni
Davis	Jackson	Stokes
DeVillier	Jefferson	Talbot
Duplessis	Jenkins	Thibaut
Dwight	Johnson	Thomas
Edmonds	Jones	White

Emerson
Falconer
Foil
Total - 86

Jordan
Landry, T.
LeBas

Wright
Zeringue

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Abramson
Bagley
Bagneris
Bishop
Connick
Cox
Cromer
Total - 19

Hill
Horton
James
Landry, N.
Leger
Leopold
Marino

Miller, D.
Miller, G.
Morris, Jim
Seabaugh
Stefanski

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Guinn moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 589—
BY REPRESENTATIVE ABRAMSON
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 13:1213.2 and R.S. 44:181.4, relative to the collection and application of court fees and costs; to provide relative to the authority to collect fees and costs of the Civil District Court; to provide for the allocation of such costs and fees; provides relative to fees for recordation of other documents; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Jimmy Harris moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Foil	Marcelle
Abraham	Franklin	Miller, D.
Armes	Gaines	Morris, Jay
Bacala	Gisclair	Muscarello
Bagneris	Hall	Norton
Berthelot	Harris, J.	Pierre
Billiot	Hazel	Pugh
Bouie	Hodges	Reynolds
Brown, C.	Hollis	Richard
Brown, T.	Huval	Schexnayder
Carpenter	Jackson	Shadoin
Carter, G.	Jefferson	Simon
Carter, R.	Jenkins	Smith
Carter, S.	Johnson	Stagni
Chaney	Jones	Talbot
Coussan	Jordan	Thibaut
Cox	Landry, T.	White
Danahay	LeBas	Zeringue
Duplessis	Lyons	
Dwight	Mack	
Total - 58		

NAYS

Amedee	Havard	Pearson
Crews	Hensgens	Pope
DeVillier	Hoffmann	Pylant

Edmonds	Horton	Seabaugh
Emerson	Howard	Thomas
Falconer	Ivey	Wright
Garofalo	Miguez	
Total - 20		

ABSENT

Abramson	Glover	Leger
Anders	Guinn	Leopold
Bagley	Harris, L.	Magee
Bishop	Henry	Marino
Brass	Hilferty	McFarland
Carmody	Hill	Miller, G.
Connick	Hunter	Morris, Jim
Cromer	James	Stefanski
Davis	Landry, N.	Stokes
Total - 27		

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Jimmy Harris moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

Notice of Intention to Call

Pursuant to House Rule No. 8.20(A), Rep. Steve Carter gave notice of his intention to call House Bill No. 343 from the calendar on Monday, April 16, 2018.

HOUSE BILL NO. 604—
BY REPRESENTATIVE EMERSON
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 40:1665.2(G), relative to financial security for survivors of law enforcement officers killed in the line of duty; to provide health insurance coverage for the surviving spouse or child of a law enforcement officer killed in the line of duty for a limited time period; to provide for premium payments; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Pierre, on behalf of the Legislative Bureau, sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Pierre on behalf of the Legislative Bureau to Engrossed House Bill No. 604 by Representative Emerson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 14, change "such" to "an"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 20, change "such" to "an"

On motion of Rep. Pierre, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Emerson moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Foil	Lyons
Abraham	Franklin	Mack
Amedee	Gaines	Marcelle

Armes	Gisclair	McFarland
Bacala	Glover	Miguez
Bagneris	Hall	Miller, D.
Berthelot	Harris, J.	Morris, Jay
Billiot	Harris, L.	Muscarello
Bouie	Havard	Norton
Brown, C.	Hazel	Pearson
Brown, T.	Hensgens	Pierre
Carmody	Hilferty	Pope
Carpenter	Hodges	Pugh
Carter, G.	Hoffmann	Pylant
Carter, R.	Hollis	Reynolds
Carter, S.	Horton	Richard
Chaney	Howard	Schexnayder
Coussan	Hunter	Seabaugh
Cox	Huval	Shadoin
Crews	Ivey	Simon
Cromer	Jackson	Stagni
Danahay	Jefferson	Stokes
Davis	Jenkins	Talbot
DeVillier	Johnson	Thibaut
Duplessis	Jones	Thomas
Dwight	Jordan	White
Edmonds	Landry, N.	Wright
Emerson	Landry, T.	Zeringue
Falconer	LeBas	

Total - 86

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Abramson	Guinn	Marino
Anders	Henry	Miller, G.
Bagley	Hill	Morris, Jim
Bishop	James	Smith
Brass	Leger	Stefanski
Connick	Leopold	
Garofalo	Magee	

Total - 19

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Emerson moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on her own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 645—
BY REPRESENTATIVE ZERINGUE
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 29:725(H), 725.4, 725.5(C)(3), 725.6(B)(3), (5)(b) and (c), (6)(introductory paragraph), (b)(ii)(cc) and (iii), and (c)(ii)(cc) and (7), 726(E)(9), 727(D), and 735(A)(1), to enact R.S. 9:2793.10 and R.S. 29:725.6(B)(6)(b)(i)(hh) and (d), 726(B)(16) and (E)(27), (28), and (29), 726.4, and 735(A)(3), and to repeal R.S. 29:725.6(B)(6)(a)(ii)(ff), relative to emergency preparedness; to provide for the powers and duties of the director of the Governor's Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness; to provide relative to the office of interoperability; to provide for the statewide communications interoperability plan; to provide for the duties of the Unified Command Group; to provide for annual reporting requirements; to provide for its subcommittees; to create the Statewide Cemetery Response Task Force; to provide for its membership, powers, and duties; to provide relative to powers of parish presidents; to provide relative to immunity and limitations of liability; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Pierre, on behalf of the Legislative Bureau, sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Pierre on behalf of the Legislative Bureau to Engrossed House Bill No. 645 by Representative Zeringue

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 15, change "Emergency Preparedness and Disaster Compact" to "Emergency Management Assistance Compact"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 5, line 17, change "Office of Community Development," to "office of community development,"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 5, line 18, change "Disaster Recovery Unit" to "disaster recovery unit"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 5, line 23, change "Lt. Governor" to "lieutenant governor"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 6, line 7, following "Protection" and before "Restoration" insert "and"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 6, line 9, change "OEP" to "office of emergency preparedness"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 6, line 13, change "Develop" to "Developing"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 6, line 13, change "advise" to "advising"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 6, line 20, change "Office of Community Development-Disaster Recovery Unit" to "office of community development, disaster recovery unit"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 7, line 26, change "threaten" to "threatening"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 8, line 20, following "Louisiana" and before "Coroner's" insert "State"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 9, line 13, change "in" to "on"

On motion of Rep. Pierre, the amendments were adopted.

Motion

On motion of Rep. Zeringue, the bill, as amended, was returned to the calendar.

Notice of Intention to Call

Pursuant to House Rule No. 8.20(A), Rep. Zeringue gave notice of his intention to call House Bill No. 645 from the calendar on Wednesday, April 18, 2018.

HOUSE BILL NO. 673—
BY REPRESENTATIVE BARRAS
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 33:130.765(A)(11), relative to the Iberia Economic Development Authority; to provide relative to the powers and duties of the authority; to remove certain limitations on the authority's power to sell immovable property; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Huval moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Franklin	Mack
Abraham	Gaines	Marcelle
Amedee	Garofalo	McFarland
Anders	Gisclair	Miguez
Bagneris	Glover	Miller, D.
Berthelot	Guinn	Morris, Jay
Billiot	Harris, J.	Muscarello
Bouie	Harris, L.	Norton
Brass	Havard	Pearson
Brown, C.	Hazel	Pierre
Brown, T.	Henry	Pope
Carmody	Hensgens	Pugh
Carpenter	Hilferty	Pylant
Carter, G.	Hodges	Reynolds
Carter, R.	Hoffmann	Richard
Carter, S.	Hollis	Schexnayder
Chaney	Horton	Seabaugh
Coussan	Howard	Shadoin
Cox	Hunter	Simon
Crews	Huval	Smith
Danahay	Ivey	Stagni
Davis	Jackson	Stokes
DeVillier	Jefferson	Talbot
Duplessis	Jenkins	Thibaut
Dwight	Johnson	Thomas
Edmonds	Jones	White
Emerson	Jordan	Wright
Falconer	Landry, N.	Zeringue
Foil	Lyons	

Total - 86

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Abramson	Hall	Magee
Armes	Hill	Marino
Bacala	James	Miller, G.
Bagley	Landry, T.	Morris, Jim
Bishop	LeBas	Stefanski
Connick	Leger	
Cromer	Leopold	

Total - 19

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Huval moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 677—
BY REPRESENTATIVE JACKSON
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 33:5151(C), relative to health insurance coverage offered by parish governments to their employees and officials; to provide that the district public defender and his employees may participate in such insurance coverage; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Motion

On motion of Rep. Jackson, the bill was returned to the calendar.

Notice of Intention to Call

Pursuant to House Rule No. 8.20(A), Rep. Jackson gave notice of her intention to call House Bill No. 677 from the calendar on Wednesday, April 18, 2018.

HOUSE BILL NO. 732—
BY REPRESENTATIVE TALBOT
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 13:753(A)(2) and (3), relative to information reported to the Louisiana Supreme Court; to provide relative to information reported to the Louisiana Supreme Court for reporting to the National Instant Criminal Background Check System database; to provide for the reporting of verdicts of acquittal by reason of insanity; to provide for the reporting of a court's determination that a person does not have the mental capacity to proceed with a criminal trial; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Talbot moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Foil	Lyons
Abraham	Franklin	Mack
Amedee	Gaines	Marcelle
Bacala	Garofalo	McFarland
Bagneris	Gisclair	Miguez
Berthelot	Glover	Miller, D.
Billiot	Guinn	Morris, Jay
Bouie	Hall	Morris, Jim
Brass	Harris, J.	Muscarello
Brown, C.	Harris, L.	Pearson
Brown, T.	Hazel	Pierre
Carmody	Henry	Pope
Carpenter	Hensgens	Pugh
Carter, G.	Hilferty	Pylant
Carter, R.	Hodges	Reynolds
Carter, S.	Hoffmann	Richard
Chaney	Hollis	Schexnayder
Coussan	Horton	Seabaugh
Cox	Howard	Shadoin
Crews	Hunter	Simon
Cromer	Ivey	Smith
Danahay	Jackson	Stagni
Davis	Jefferson	Stokes

Page 20 HOUSE

22nd Day's Proceedings - April 13, 2018

DeVillier
Duplessis
Dwight
Edmonds
Emerson
Falconer
Total - 86

Jenkins
Johnson
Jones
Jordan
Landry, N.
Landry, T.
Talbot
Thibaut
Thomas
Wright
Zeringue

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Abramson
Anders
Armes
Bagley
Bishop
Connick
Havard
Total - 19

Hill
Huval
James
LeBas
Leger
Leopold
Magee
Marino
Miller, G.
Norton
Stefanski
White

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Talbot moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 741—
BY REPRESENTATIVE WHITE
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 13:722(B), relative to the salary of the commissioner of Twenty-Second Judicial District Court; to amend the amount of the maximum allowable salary of the commissioner; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Motion

On motion of Rep. White, the bill was returned to the calendar.

HOUSE BILL NO. 850—
BY REPRESENTATIVE STEVE CARTER
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 33:9097.30, relative to East Baton Rouge Parish; to create the Cypress Point Improvement District; to provide relative to the boundaries, purpose, governance, and powers and duties of the district; to provide relative to district funding, including the authority to impose a parcel fee, subject to voter approval, within the district; to provide with respect to termination of the district; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Steve Carter moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker
Abraham
Amedee
Anders
Armes
Bacala
Bagneris
Berthelot
Foil
Franklin
Gaines
Garofalo
Gisclair
Glover
Guinn
Hall
Mack
Marcelle
McFarland
Miguez
Miller, D.
Morris, Jay
Morris, Jim
Muscarello

Billiot
Bouie
Brass
Brown, C.
Brown, T.
Carmody
Carpenter
Carter, G.
Carter, S.
Chaney
Coussan
Crews
Cromer
Danahay
Davis
DeVillier
Duplessis
Dwight
Edmonds
Emerson
Falconer
Total - 86
Harris, J.
Harris, L.
Havard
Henry
Hensgens
Hilferty
Hodges
Hoffmann
Hollis
Horton
Howard
Hunter
Ivey
Jackson
Jefferson
Jenkins
Jones
Jordan
Landry, T.
LeBas
Lyons
Pearson
Pierre
Pope
Pugh
Pylant
Reynolds
Richard
Schexnayder
Seabaugh
Shadoin
Simon
Smith
Stagni
Stokes
Talbot
Thibaut
Thomas
White
Wright
Zeringue

NAYS

Carter, R.
Total - 1

ABSENT

Abramson
Bagley
Bishop
Connick
Cox
Hazel
Total - 18
Hill
Huval
James
Johnson
Landry, N.
Leger
Leopold
Magee
Marino
Miller, G.
Norton
Stefanski

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Steve Carter moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 892 (Substitute for House Bill No. 200 by Representative Wright)—
BY REPRESENTATIVE WRIGHT
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:95(A)(4)(a) and to repeal R.S. 14:95(J), relative to the illegal carrying of knives; to repeal the prohibition on the manufacturing, ownership, possession, and custody of certain switchblade knives, spring knives, or other knives or similar instruments having a blade; to prohibit the intentional concealment on one's person of certain switchblade knives, spring knives, or other knives or similar instruments having a blade; to repeal the exception to this offense for rescue knives sold to or possessed, owned, or carried by law enforcement and the exception for merchants who own or possess rescue knives as inventory to be offered for sale to law enforcement officers; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Wright moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker
Abraham
Foil
Franklin
Mack
Marcelle

Amedee	Gaines	McFarland
Anders	Gisclair	Miguez
Bacala	Glover	Miller, D.
Bagneris	Guinn	Morris, Jay
Berthelot	Hall	Morris, Jim
Billiot	Harris, J.	Muscarello
Bouie	Harris, L.	Pearson
Brass	Havard	Pierre
Brown, C.	Henry	Pope
Brown, T.	Hensgens	Pugh
Carmody	Hilferty	Pylant
Carter, G.	Hodges	Reynolds
Carter, R.	Hoffmann	Richard
Carter, S.	Hollis	Schexnayder
Chaney	Horton	Seabaugh
Coussan	Howard	Shadoin
Cox	Hunter	Simon
Crews	Ivey	Smith
Danahay	Jackson	Stagni
Davis	Jefferson	Stokes
DeVillier	Jones	Talbot
Duplessis	Jordan	Thibaut
Dwight	Landry, N.	Thomas
Edmonds	Landry, T.	Wright
Emerson	LeBas	Zeringue
Falconer	Lyons	

Total - 83

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Abramson	Hazel	Magee
Armes	Hill	Marino
Bagley	Huval	Miller, G.
Bishop	James	Norton
Carpenter	Jenkins	Stefanski
Connick	Johnson	White
Cromer	Leger	
Garofalo	Leopold	

Total - 22

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Wright moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 401—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HAVARD
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 13:5554(G)(7), relative to sheriffs; to provide relative to retiree health benefits; to provide for the payment of group insurance premiums for the sheriff and sheriff deputies of East Feliciana Parish; and to provide for related matters.

Called from the calendar.

Read by title.

Rep. Pierre, on behalf of the Legislative Bureau, sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Pierre on behalf of the Legislative Bureau to Engrossed House Bill No. 401 by Representative Havard

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 8, before "*" * *" insert "(G)"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 3, change "Sheriffs" to "Sheriff's"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 8, change "Sheriff's" to "Sheriffs"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 14, change "Sheriff's" to "Sheriffs"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, line 19, change "Sheriff's" to "Sheriffs"

On motion of Rep. Pierre, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Havard moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Falconer	Landry, T.
Abraham	Foil	LeBas
Amedee	Franklin	Lyons
Anders	Gaines	Mack
Bacala	Garofalo	Marcelle
Bagneris	Glover	McFarland
Berthelot	Guinn	Miguez
Billiot	Hall	Miller, D.
Bouie	Harris, J.	Morris, Jay
Brass	Harris, L.	Morris, Jim
Brown, C.	Havard	Muscarello
Brown, T.	Hazel	Pearson
Carmody	Henry	Pierre
Carpenter	Hensgens	Pope
Carter, G.	Hilferty	Pugh
Carter, R.	Hodges	Pylant
Carter, S.	Hoffmann	Reynolds
Chaney	Hollis	Schexnayder
Coussan	Horton	Seabaugh
Cox	Howard	Shadoin
Crews	Hunter	Simon
Cromer	Ivey	Smith
Danahay	Jackson	Stagni
Davis	Jefferson	Stokes
DeVillier	Jenkins	Talbot
Duplessis	Johnson	Thibaut
Dwight	Jones	Thomas
Edmonds	Jordan	Wright
Emerson	Landry, N.	Zeringue

Total - 87

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Abramson	Hill	Marino
Armes	Huval	Miller, G.
Bagley	James	Norton
Bishop	Leger	Richard
Connick	Leopold	Stefanski
Gisclair	Magee	White

Total - 18

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Havard moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

Notice of Intention to Call

Pursuant to House Rule No. 8.20(A), Rep. Johnson gave notice of his intention to call House Bill No. 491 from the calendar on Tuesday, April 17, 2018.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Abraham, the rules were suspended in order to take up and consider House and House Concurrent Resolutions on Third Reading for Final Consideration at this time.

House and House Concurrent Resolutions on Third Reading for Final Consideration

The following House and House Concurrent Resolutions on third reading for final consideration were taken up and acted upon as follows:

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 4—

BY REPRESENTATIVE ABRAHAM

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To provide for the selection and authority of commissioners to attend an Article V Convention called for proposing amendments to the U.S. Constitution, as provided for in Article V of that Constitution.

Called from the calendar.

Read by title.

Rep. Abraham moved the adoption of the resolution.

By a vote of 55 yeas and 22 nays, the resolution was adopted.

Ordered to the Senate.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Jordan, the rules were suspended in order to take up and consider Petitions, Memorials, and Communications at this time.

Introduction of Resolutions, House and House Concurrent

The following members introduced the following entitled House and House Concurrent Resolutions, which were read the first time by their titles and placed upon the calendar for their second reading:

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 83—

BY REPRESENTATIVE JORDAN

A RESOLUTION

To commend and congratulate Kimberly Eckert on being selected as the 2018 Louisiana Teacher of the Year.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Jordan, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was adopted.

Privileged Report of the Legislative Bureau

April 13, 2018

To the Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed by your Legislative Bureau to submit the following report:

Senate Bill No. 26
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 27
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 82
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 85
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 90
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 131
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 134
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 138
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 184
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 195
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 235
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 264
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 305
Reported with amendments.

Senate Bill No. 315
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 451
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 464
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 490
Reported without amendments.

Respectfully submitted,

VINCENT J. PIERRE
Chairman

Reports of Committees

The following reports of committees were received and read:

Report of the Committee on

Judiciary

April 13, 2018

To the Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed by your Committee on Judiciary to submit the following report:

House Bill No. 55, by Dwight
Reported favorably. (11-0)

House Bill No. 83, by Coussan
Reported favorably. (9-2)

House Bill No. 160, by Foil
Reported with amendments. (12-0)

House Bill No. 235, by Hilferty
Reported by substitute. (12-0)

House Bill No. 474, by Smith, P.
Reported with amendments. (13-0)

House Bill No. 757, by Abraham
Reported favorably. (12-0)

House Bill No. 806, by Johnson
Reported favorably. (13-0)

KATRINA R. JACKSON
Chairman

Report of the Committee on

Labor and Industrial Relations

April 13, 2018

To the Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed by your Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations to submit the following report:

House Bill No. 830, by Stokes
Reported with amendments. (11-0)

PATRICK O. JEFFERSON
Chairman

Report of the Committee on

Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs

April 13, 2018

To the Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed by your Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs to submit the following report:

House Bill No. 408, by Jenkins
Reported with amendments. (11-4)

House Bill No. 802, by Hill
Reported favorably. (14-0)

House Bill No. 837, by Marcelle
Reported favorably. (14-0)

House Bill No. 840, by Harris, J.
Reported favorably. (12-0)

House Bill No. 867, by Hilferty
Reported favorably. (18-0)

House Bill No. 872, by Harris, J.
Reported favorably. (13-0)

Senate Bill No. 32, by Hewitt
Reported favorably. (14-0)

Senate Bill No. 362, by Ward
Reported with amendments. (12-0)

JOHN A. BERTHELOT
Chairman

The above Senate Bills reported favorably or with amendments, except Senate Bill No. 362, were referred to the Legislative Bureau.

Report of the Committee on

Retirement

April 13, 2018

To the Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed by your Committee on Retirement to submit the following report:

House Bill No. 13, by Miller, G.
Reported favorably. (6-0)

House Bill No. 14, by Smith, P.
Reported with amendments. (5-0)

House Bill No. 37, by Brown, Terry
Reported favorably. (6-0)

House Bill No. 696, by Pearson
Reported with amendments. (6-0)

J. KEVIN PEARSON
Chairman

Privileged Report of the Committee on Enrollment

April 13, 2018

To the honorable Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed by your Committee on Enrollment to submit the following report:

The following House Resolutions have been properly enrolled:

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 79—
BY REPRESENTATIVE CARPENTER
A RESOLUTION

To commend J.K. Haynes Charter Schools, Inc., upon the occasion of its twentieth anniversary.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 82—
BY REPRESENTATIVES BARRAS, ABRAHAM, ABRAMSON, AMEDEE, ANDERS, ARMES, BACALA, BAGLEY, BAGNERIS, BERTHELOT, BILLIOT, BISHOP, BOUIE, BRASS, CHAD BROWN, TERRY BROWN, CARMODY, CARPENTER, GARY CARTER, ROBBY CARTER, STEVE CARTER, CHANEY, CONNICK, COUSSAN, COX, CREWS, CROMER, DANAHAY, DAVIS, DEVILLIER, DUPLESSIS, DWIGHT, EDMONDS, EMERSON, FALCONER, FOIL, FRANKLIN, GAINES, GAROFALO, GISCLAIR, GLOVER, GUINN, HALL, JIMMY HARRIS, LANCE HARRIS,

HAVARD, HAZEL, HENRY, HENSGENS, HILFERTY, HILL, HODGES, HOFFMANN, HOLLIS, HORTON, HOWARD, HUNTER, HUVAL, IVEY, JACKSON, JAMES, JEFFERSON, JENKINS, JOHNSON, JONES, JORDAN, NANCY LANDRY, TERRY LANDRY, LEBAS, LEOPOLD, LYONS, MACK, MAGEE, MARCELLE, MARINO, MCFARLAND, MIGUEZ, DUSTIN MILLER, GREGORY MILLER, MORENO, JAY MORRIS, JIM MORRIS, MUSCARELLO, NORTON, PEARSON, PIERRE, POPE, PUGH, PYLANT, REYNOLDS, RICHARD, SCHEXNAYDER, SEABAUGH, SHADOIN, SIMON, SMITH, STAGNI, STEFANSKI, STOKES, TALBOT, THIBAUT, THOMAS, WHITE, WRIGHT, AND ZERINGUE

A RESOLUTION

To commend Walt Leger, III, speaker pro tempore of the House of Representatives, upon being named the 2018 Louisiana State University Young Alumnus of the Year and his induction into the LSU Alumni Association Hall of Distinction.

Respectfully submitted,

CHRIS HAZEL
Chairman

The above House Resolutions contained in the report were signed by the Speaker of the House and taken by the Clerk of the House to the Secretary of State in accordance with the rules of the House.

Privileged Report of the Committee on Enrollment

April 13, 2018

To the honorable Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed by your Committee on Enrollment to submit the following report:

The following House Concurrent Resolutions have been properly enrolled:

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 38—
BY REPRESENTATIVE FOIL

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To commend the members of the United States Army War College team participating in the Eisenhower Series College Program and to welcome them to Louisiana in April of 2018.

Respectfully submitted,

CHRIS HAZEL
Chairman

The above House Concurrent Resolutions contained in the report were signed by the Speaker of the House and taken to the Senate by the Clerk of the House and were signed by the President of the Senate and taken by the Clerk of the House to the Secretary of State in accordance with the rules of the House.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Carmody, the rules were suspended to permit the Committee on Commerce to meet on Monday, April, 16, 2018, and consider the following legislative instruments that were not listed on the weekly committee schedule as required by House Rule 14.23:

Senate Bill No. 482

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Jim Morris, the rules were suspended to permit the Committee on Ways and Means to meet on Monday, April, 16, 2018, and consider the following legislative instruments that were not listed on the weekly committee schedule as required by House Rule 14.23:

Senate Bill No. 529

Leave of Absence

Rep. Marino - 1 day

Rep. James - 1 day

Rep. Stefanski - 1 day

Adjournment

On motion of Rep. Billiot, at 12:50 P.M., the House agreed to adjourn until Monday, April, 16, 2018, at 2:00 P.M.

The Speaker of the House declared the House adjourned until 2:00 P.M., Monday, April, 16, 2018.

ALFRED W. SPEER
Clerk of the House